
REQUEST 

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act I would like to request: 
 

-          A copy of the report into crowd dynamics of the Notting Hill Carnival completed by 
Movement Strategies for MOPAC 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 

 

RESPONSE 

 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 17 March to the Mayor’s Office for 
Policing And Crime (MOPAC).  
 
I confirm that your request has been handled under the Freedom of  Information Act 2000 and 
that MOPAC does not hold the information you request. 
 
The Notting Hill Carnival Crowd Dynamics Study is a report to the Strategic Partners Group. The 
Group must decide collectively when to share the study to a wider audience, but publication is 
expected in the Spring. 
 
If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information request, please see the 
MOPAC website on what the next steps are at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-
decision-making/freedom-information 
Yours sincerely, 
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